BERNARDS TOWNSHIP BOARD OF EDUCATION BASKING RIDGE, NEW JERSEY MEETING INDEX NOVEMBER 18, 2019 BT CONNECT MEETING* 7:00 P.M. RIDGE HIGH SCHOOL CAFETERIA

- I. **Board Members in Attendance** page 227
- II. Call to Order 7:00 p.m. Ridge High School Cafeteria page 227
- III. **Statement of Public Notice** page 227
- IV. Town Hall Meeting: RHS Master Schedule Change page 228
- V. **Public Comment on Agenda Items** page 228
- VI. **Adjournment** page 228

^{*}No action items are being voted on at this meeting.

BERNARDS TOWNSHIP BOARD OF EDUCATION BASKING RIDGE, NEW JERSEY MEETING MINUTES NOVEMBER 18, 2019 BT CONNECT MEETING* 7:00 P.M. RIDGE HIGH SCHOOL CAFETERIA

I. Board Members in Attendance

Ms. Gray, Ms. Korn, Ms. McKeon, Ms. Richman, Ms. Schafer, Ms. White, Ms. Wooldridge

II. Call to Order – 5:00 p.m. – Ridge High School Cafeteria

III. Statement of Public Notice

This is a regular Meeting of the Board of Education of Bernards Township. Notice of the time and place of this meeting was provided and copies of that resolution were forwarded to the official newspapers as designated by the Board of Education and to the Township Clerk and a copy of the notice was posted on the bulletin board of the Board of Education Offices in accordance with P.L. 1975 Chapter 231A.

We very much welcome input from the public. There are two times during regular meetings that the public is invited to speak. One time is early in the meeting before the Board votes, and you may speak about any item that is listed on tonight's agenda. Towards the end of the meeting, there is another public forum to address any topic whatsoever.

When you approach the microphone, please state your name and address. In order to run efficient meetings and to allow maximum opportunity for members of the public to speak, the Board reserves the right to set a time limit for individual comments and/or public comment portions of the agenda. Please understand that public comment portions of our agendas are not structured as question and answer sessions, but rather they are offered as opportunities to share your thoughts with the Board. Any Board responses to public comment will be addressed during Board Forum, or during committee reports.

There are times when a member of the public makes a comment or asks a question about an employee. New Jersey statute does not permit us to discuss personnel issues in public. Also as a matter of law, a Board of Education may only vote for or against the hiring of an employee upon the recommendation of the superintendent. If the superintendent does not recommend a person, that person's name is not listed on the agenda and there is no vote on that action.

If it is necessary for the Board to go into executive session at the end of the

meeting, we will provide an estimated length of time for the session and whether any action is anticipated to be taken upon returning to public session.

IV. Town Hall Meeting: RHS Master Schedule Change

Superintendent Markarian welcomed the Board of Education members, parents, students and staff who came to the meeting. Superintendent Markarian presented slides to introduce the subject of the upcoming change to the Ridge High School master schedule for the 2021-2022 school year. Mr. Krause, High School Principal, also presented, illustrating the rationale, history, and structure for the new schedule. Mr. Misiak, K-12 Science and Technology Supervisor, presented slides relevant to how the new schedule impacts science classes and labs. Mr. Fackelman, K-12 Supervisor of Fine and Practical Arts, reviewed how the new schedule impacted music classes. Ms. O'Connell, Director of Special Services, shared her perspective on how the schedule would impact in-class-support, resource, and self-contained programs.

For the complete presentation, <u>click here</u>.

V. Public Comment on Agenda Items

Parents, students, and staff members asked questions related to the impact on staff schedules, counseling appointments, special services accommodations, instructional time and possible alternative schedules.

VI. Adjournment

Mr. Markarian thanked everyone for coming and the meeting was adjourned at 8:40PM.